
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL  32302 

STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 070733-El - Complaint No. 694187E by Cutrale Citrus Juices USA, Inc. against 
Tampa Electric Company for refusing to provide transformer ownership discount for electrical 
service provided through Minute Maid substation. 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

1 .  What costs, i f  any, were incurred by TECO to engineer and construct the Minute Maid 
Substation which is the subject of this complaint? In responding to this question, please give a 
detailed accounting of the costs. 

2 Were there any costs incurred by TECO for facilities related to thc Minute Maid Substation'! I I '  
so, please provide ii detailed accounting of the costs. 

3 .  Did 'I'ECO rccluirc ('ontribution I n  Aid of Construction (('IAC) for the construction of the 
M i n i i k  Maid (WI 3.8 kV) Substotion and any related facilities'! 

LA. 

4. I I' tlic answer to question ~lircc ( 3 )  is yes, tlicn who coiitributcci Litid in what aniounts'! 11' tlic t-i 
answcr to clueslion 2 is no. explain why C'IAC' \vas not charged? r-.; 

5 .  What did 711KYl project to be its four years of annual rcvcntics from Coca-('ola Foods/Miiiiilc 5.' 
Maid after the interconnection with the Minute Maid (69/13.8 kV) Substation'? 
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8. Has TEClO provided service to other customers in its service area by constructing a dedicated 
substation, such that the input to the substation is 69kV or above and the output is 13.8kV or 
below'! 

9. If the answer to question eight (8) is yes, then identify which tariff TECO applied to each 
customer and explain what, if any, amounts were charged for CIAC? 

10. Is i t  TECO's contention that TECO incurred 100 per cent of the transformation cost when it  
engineered and constructed the Minute Maid Substation? 

1 1 .  If Cutralc purchased the Minute Maid (69/13.8 kV) Substation and related facilities currently 
owned by TECO, would Cutrale be eligible for the transformer ownership discount'? 

12. TECO stated that Cutrale is also being served from TECO's Ariana Substation, circuit 11279, is 
that correct? What is the transformation makeup of this substation and how many customers are 
being served off of circuit 13279'? 

13. What voltage level (s) is Cutrale being supplied from circuit 13279? 

14. Does TECO provide the transformation voltage to Cutrale from circuit 13279? Explain. 

15. What were the reason (s) that TECO could not use the Ariana Substation and (or) circuit 13279 
in Coca-Cola Foods/Minute Maid's interconnection agreement? 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by February 15, 2008, 
with Ms. Ann Cole, Conimission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
B~~i l cva rd ,  Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at ( 8 5 0 )  413-0230 i f  
yo ti havc any  cl lies t io tis. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Scnior Attorney 

1,C'B:th 

cc: Of'ticc of'('oiiiniissioti ('Icrk 
D i \.i si on o f Eco I 1 o I 11 i c Reg I I I at i o I 1 (c'o 1 son, K LI  I i 1 I 11 cr ) 
Robct-t P. Major. I:scl~iire (Attorticy fbr Ciitralc) 


